FILED 8/28/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 08495-2019
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Nickalus Holmes

From: Delores Reecy

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 11:05 AM
To: Nickalus Holmes

Subject: FW: Dkt 20170272 - Confidential Returns
fyi below.

From: Daniel Smith

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 11:02 AM

To: Delores Reecy

Cc: Curt Mouring

Subject: RE: Dkt 20170272 - Confidential Returns

Yes, all those documents associated with that Docket may be returned.

Thank you, Delores!

From: Delores Reecy

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 11:01 AM

To: Daniel Smith

Subject: FW: Dkt 20170272 - Confidential Returns

Please take a look at the DNs Nickalus is referring to below and let me know if they can be returned.

From: Nickalus Holmes

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 9:18 AM
To: Delores Reecy

Subject: Dkt 20170272 - Confidential Returns

Good Morning Delores

In the Inventory of Confidential Documents by Division and Inventory of Documents in Dockets Closed reports produced
last month, a few confidential documents were not included in the list for Docket 20170272. In the reports you checked
off all confidential DNs be returned [DN 05631-2019] for Docket 20170272.

Could you confirm with staff that DNs 03595-2018, 04797-2018, and 00743-2019 can be returned as well? Thanks

Sincerely,

Nickalus Holmes

Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
nholmes@psc.state.fl.us
850-413-6760






